From: Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:32 PM

To: ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca

Cc: lhollett@newfoundlandpower.com; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com;
lobrien@curtisdawe.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com;
daniel.simmons@mcinnescooper.com; MichaelLadha@nlh.nl.ca; NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca;
ading@odeaearle.ca; jking@odeaearle.ca; Kyle Rees <krees@odeaearle.ca>; don@ibew1620.com;
Maureen Greene <mgreene@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>; Public Utilities Board
<board@pub.nl.ca>; Stephen Fitzgerald <sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; Dennis Browne
<dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; bbailey@bfma-law.com

Subject: RE: [External] Newfoundland Power Inc. 2025-2026 General Rate Application - 2nd Round of
RFlIs

Good Day:

The Board will grant an extension to parties to file by noon on Friday, Match 22", 2024. However, the
Board will be filing their Second Round of Requests for Information today as per the original timeline
agreed upon.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to reach out to the Board.

Thank you,
Jo

Jo-Anne (Jo) Galarneau, CPA, CA
Executive Director and Board Secretary
Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities
Email: jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca

Phone: 709-726-8600
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